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CERTIFICATE

Bielsko-Biata, 25.08.2014r.

BOS/48/FZ/14

Applicable to: open tender procedure concerning the delivery of 4WD Chassis
Dynamometer System for Exhaust Emissions Analysis, Fuel Consumption and Vehicle
Performance Measurements

We hereby inform that on 22 August 2014, the BOSMAL Automotive Research and Development
Institute Ltd received the questions according to an open-tender procedure for the supply
of 4WD Chassis Dynamometer System for Exhaust Emissions Analysis, Fuel Consumption and
Vehicle Performance Measurements.

Details as below:

OUESTIONS:

1. Will BOSMAL provide a 19" cabinet for mounting the chassis dyno controller and other
devices such as the Uninterruptable Power Supply or should that cabinet be included
in the offer?

2. How should the engine speed be measured? From the onboard vehicle system
or by means of an additional sensor which should be included in the offer?

3. Conformity Declaration: Is it sufficient to provide a quality certificate (quality protocols
of the relevant values) issued by the supplier, which can be used for the certification
of the complete laboratory by an authorized organization? Or shall the quotation include
a certification from an external auditor (e.g. TUV)?

ANSWERS:

e yes, BOSMAL will provide a 19" cabinet for integration of the chassis dyno controller,
the control panel and the UPS system;

* a device for measuring the rotational speed of engines is not an obligatory option.
BOSMAL asks for an offer for all possible solutions, but in the tender form please give
a price for a solution using the vehicle’s EOBD signal;

e adeclaration of conformity issued by the contractor is sufficient.



